
 

 
PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

AGENDA 
April 22, 2025, at 7:o0PM 

Vicky Ranney Library  
 1571 Jones Point Road Grayslake, IL 60030 

________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order            President  
 

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(9) Student disciplinary cases and (10) other matters relating to 
individual students matters. 
 

Resume Open Session at ~ 7:45PM  
 

Public Comment              10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. Board Retreat Agenda and Update  
2. Committee Updates: Election and Finance 
3. 2nd Read of Policies for Potential Rescission : 

 500.9   Electronic Devices and Valuable , 500.11  Use of Hazardous or Toxic Materials by Students  
500.22 Immunization Objections based on Religious Grounds, 700.1  School Wide Communications 
Procedures and 1000.3  Presence of Child Sex Offenders on School Grounds 
                     

 Consent Agenda 
4. Business Manager’s Report 
5. Review of Financials including  3rd Quarter Financials ISBE Deliverable 
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

7. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when thepublic body 
finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and 
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

8. Legal Bills  
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

9. Executive Director Contract 
 

Public Comment     10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
        1A –  Approve Board Retreat Agenda  
  3A –  Rescind Policies – 500.9 , 500.11, 500.22 ,700.1 and 1000.3  
  7A –  Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
       8A –  Approve Legal Bills 
      

 New Business:  
  

Adjourn 
 

Board documents for this meeting are available for viewing on the school web site. 
 
Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Matt Earl   Vice President: Rebekka Herrington  Treasurer: Ankur Bhatia       
Secretary: Steve Heroux    Navin Chatlani     Josh Pejsach 
Leah Stender    JoAnn Stewart    Gabi White                 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Policies for Potential Recession 

 

The Governance Committee has reviewed the following policies and recommend the recession of 

the following old policies that have either turned into procedures and/or have been covered in 

other existing policies. The outdated policies are shown in the following pages and the current 

policies are linked below  

 

500.9 Electronic Devices and Valuable  - Devices are covered in policy 500.1 Student Discipline 

and valuables covered in handbook  

500.11 Use of Hazardous or Toxic Materials by Students dated July 2005– Written as 

procedure, covered in school code and in employee handbook and Policy 1000.12 

Environmental Quality of Buildings and Grounds and 800.18 Facility Management and Building 

Programs 

500.22 Immunization Objections based on Religious Grounds  - Covered in 500.19 Health 
Examinations and Immunizations and Exclusion of Students 
 
700.1 School Wide Communications Procedures dated August 2006- This is a procedure and 

covered in multiple school procedures.  700.2 Transportation Plan - 700.3 Volunteer Policy -

700.4 Policy for Electronic Communications  - 700.5 Information Security -  800.10 Identity 

Protection and various student and grievance policies. 

1000.3 Presence of Child Sex Offenders on School Grounds mislabeled  - Covered by 800.21 

Convicted Child Sex Offender Criminal Background Check and Screen Notifications and 500.4 

Visitors to and Conduct on School Property. 

 

 

https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/11/500.1-Student-Discipline-2023.pdf
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/1000.12-Environmental-Quality-of-Buildings-and-Grounds.pdf
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/1000.12-Environmental-Quality-of-Buildings-and-Grounds.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.18-Facility-Management-and-Building-Programs.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.18-Facility-Management-and-Building-Programs.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/500.19-Health-Examinations-and-Immunizations-and-Exclusion-of-Students.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/500.19-Health-Examinations-and-Immunizations-and-Exclusion-of-Students.pdf
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/10/700.2-Transportation-Plan-2022.pdf
https://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/700.3-Volunteer-Policy.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/700.4-Policy-for-Electronic-Communications.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/700.5-Information-Security.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.10-Identity-Protection.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.10-Identity-Protection.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.21-Convicted-Child-Sex-Offender-Criminal-Background-Check-and-Screen-Notifications.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/800.21-Convicted-Child-Sex-Offender-Criminal-Background-Check-and-Screen-Notifications.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/500.4-Visitors-to-and-Conduct-on-School-Property.pdf
http://prairiecrossingcharterschool.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/11/500.4-Visitors-to-and-Conduct-on-School-Property.pdf


 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Financial Executive Summary 

July – March 2025 

To: Board of Directors/Finance Committee 
From: Ingrid Harrison 
Date: April 11, 2025 

 

Overview: This financial summary provides an update on the organization’s financial performance for the third 
quarter (Q3) of the fiscal year. Below is a detailed breakdown of key variances for Q3. 

 

Revenue: 

 #4200 Grants: Lower than expected due to the timing of receivables. This is expected to balance out in 
future periods. 

 #4405 Before and After School: Revenue exceeded budget due to an increase in student registration. 
 #4700 Student Participation Income (Field Trips): Lower than budgeted due to the introduction of 

payment plans, which delayed income realization. 
 #4820 Interest Income: Higher than budgeted due to favorable interest rates. 

Follow-up from the Finance Committee Meeting 

 Income #4100 – Reimbursements made by Wilmington Trust for Bond Payment where the Debt Service 
Reserve Fund was Greater than the Reserve Fund Requirements. 

 Income # 4295 – Carryover from ESSER III grant that needed to be exhausted by November 2025 – no 
further ESSER grant monies expected in the future.  

Overall, Total Income came in under budget by ($11.4 K) for Q3, primarily due to the timing of 
revenue receipts. 

 

Expenses: 

 #5105 Instruction Salaries: Higher than budgeted due to accrued wages per CBA. 
 #5130 Instruction Health Benefits: Lower than budgeted due to selection plans. 
 #5170 Dues and Subscriptions: Higher than expected due to additional subscriptions added based on 

student needs. This expense is expected to continue trending higher for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 #5175 Instruction Prof Development: Lower than budget due to timing. 
 #5181 Environmental Learning: Lower than budgeted due to receiving a grant to cover Environmental 

Learning expenses. 
 #5182 Environmental Ed: Higher than budgeted due to the timing of the Green Schools National 

Professional Development. 
 #5455 Computers: Higher than budgeted due to need. 
 #5525 Legal Fees: Lower than budgeted due to the timing of invoices. 
 #5545 Community Outreach: Lower than budget due to timing. 
 #5547 Transportation: Higher than budgeted due to students’ needs. 



 #5555 Fee Waiver Expenses: Higher than budgeted due to students’ needs. 
 #5595 Other Admin Expenses: Higher than budgeted due to timing of expenses. 
 #5646 Out of District Placement: Expenses over the OOD formula will be reimbursed by the State. 
 #5730 Gas and Electricity: Higher than budgeted, but are actively monitoring this. 
 #5915 Title II Teacher Quality: Higher than budgeted due to a revision of the grant. This will be a 

wash as the corresponding grant funds are received. 

Total Expenses for Q3 were under budget by ($122K), mainly due to timing and certain reclassifications. 

 

Performance Overview: 

 March: 
o Total Income came in under budget by ($41K). 
o Total Other Expenses were under budget by ($28K). 
o Ended March with a Net Income (NI) of $111.3K. 

 Q3: 
o Total Income came in over budget by $755. 
o Total Other Expenses came in under budget by ($30.7K). 
o Net Income for Q3 was $314.2K. 

 Year-to-Date (YTD): 
o Total Income came in under budget by ($11.4K). 
o Total Other Expenses came in under budget by ($121.6K). 
o YTD Net Income is $293.4K, primarily due to timing of revenues and expenses. 

 

Summary: 

The organization continues to manage expenses effectively and maintain strong financial controls. While 
revenue has been slightly below budget due to timing issues, expenses have been kept under budget, leading to 
a positive net income for Q3. The fiscal year is progressing as expected, with some timing-related variances 
likely to resolve in the coming quarters. 

We will continue to monitor key areas such as utilities, subscriptions, and grants to ensure alignment with our 
financial goals for the remainder of the year.

 



































































































 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
March 18th, 2024, at 7:o0PM  

Vicky Ranney Library  
1571 Jones Point Road Grayslake, IL 60030 

 

Board Present 
  

Staff Present 
Matt Earl Steve Heroux Navin Chatlani Geoff Deigan 
Josh Pejsach Gabi White JoAnn Stewart  

Rebekka Herrington Leah Stender Ankur Bhatia  

 
Public Present: None 

Call to Order by Matt Earl at 7:03 PM 

Public Comment- None; no public present. 

Mission Moment – Geoff shared that last Saturday they had a community day and used the Barn. There 
were lots of discussions about additional partnerships with the school and the community, etc. Additionally, 
JoAnn shared great news about money being raised for St Baldricks by in the Gym. 

Discussion Agenda 

1. 2nd Reading Policy 600.7 Animals on Campus – Rebekka Herrington shared that there were no 
material changes between the first reading the second.  

2. Biannual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings – Geoff Deigan shared that this is a 
biannual statute, and shared the options available to the Board. Regarding the recordings, they can be 
deleted in arrears after 18 months.  

3. Lottery Update – Geoff Deigan shared that the lottery was a success; on the night of the lottery, the 
numbers were 260 total applicants, with 48 openings in kindergarten not including siblings. Smooth 
execution, paperwork is heading out now.  

4. Board Retreat Update – Matt Earl shared the results of the poll. After a brief discussion, we decided 
to begin planning to hold the retreat on June 18th and begin to scout places. Leah Stender shared her 
thoughts on the agenda for the day, and possible topics. After discussion, succession planning and board 
member onboarding emerged as priorities to explore at the retreat. Matt Earl suggested that someone 
become the subject matter expert on the retreat; Rebekka Herrington agreed to take it on and lead the 
planning process, with help from Leah Stender and Gabi White. 

5. Committee Updates –  

Governance – Rebekka Herrington shared that the committee discussed several policies but have 
no new readings. They explored policies that they are nominating for rescission. Rebekka clarified that 
the policies they are asking the Board to rescind (item #6, below) are largely because of redundancies, or 
because the policy in question was in fact a procedure, not a policy. Those reasons are delineated in the 
Board Packet. 

Elections – JoAnn Stewart shared that the Parent Elected Board member election closes at 3:30 
PM on April 9th. The Election committee will mee at that time to review and certify those applications to 
make sure they are complete and officially kick off the election.  

 

 

 



Josh Pejsach joined the meeting at 7:50 PM. 

6. Review List of Policies for Potential Rescission 
 500.9 Electronic Devices and Valuable 
 500.11 Use of Hazardous or Toxic Materials by Students 
 500.22 Immunization Objections based on Religious Grounds 
 700.1 School Wide Communications Procedures 
 1000.3 Presence of Child Sex Offenders on School Grounds 

Consent Agenda 

7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings – Moved by 
Rebekka Herrington, 2nd by Gabi White. All aye.  

8. Legal Bills – no legal bills to discuss because of the earlier board meeting.   

Geoff Deigan left the meeting at 8:08 PM. 

Motion to enter closed session by Rebekka Herrington, 2nd by Steve Heroux. Roll call vote, all aye. 

Entered Closed Session at 8:09 PM 

Closed Session 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

8. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
9. Biannual Review of Closed Session Minutes 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when thepublic body 
finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and 
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

10. Legal Bills 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

11. Executive Director Contract 
 
Exited Closed Session at 9:16 PM 

Public Comment – No public comment. 
 

Action Agenda 
1A – Adopt Policy 600.7 Animals of Campus – 1st by Leah Stender, 2nd by Gabi White; All ayes 
2A – Approve Action for Closed Session Minutes and Recordings – 1st by Steve Heroux, 2nd by Josh 

Pejsach; All aye; Motion to destroy recordings older than 18 months – 1st by Rebekka Herrington, 
2nd by Gabi White; All ayes.  

6A – Rescind Policies – 500.9 , 500.11, 500.22 ,700.1 and 1000.3 – No action taken, second reading will 
be at the next board meeting. 

8A – Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings – 1st by Steve Heroux, 2nd by Leah 
Stender; All ayes. 

10A – Approve Legal Bills – None to approve; no action taken. 
 
 
 
 
 
11A – Approve Executive Director Contract – Motion to approve the tentative agreement as outline by 

Matt Earl and Rebekka pending successful legal review & approval by JoAnn Stewart. 2nd by 
Rebekka Herrington. Roll call vote: JoAnn Stewart – yes; Navin Chatlani – yes, with assurances 
that it will be approved by legal; Gabi White – yes; Leah Stender – yes; Steve Heroux – yes; Matt 
Earl – yes; Rebekka Herrington – yes; Ankur Bhatia – yes; Josh Pejsach – no. Motion passes.  



  
New Business 

 Matt Earl urged all members of the Board to submit their Statement of Economic Interest Forms. 
 

Navin Chatlani raised concerns about roughhousing in the 4th grade, and asked a letter be sent to the 
parents urging proper behavior. Leah Stender added a concern that inappropriate language in the 6th 
grade is also of concern and needs to be addressed. 

  

 Matt Earl stated that per point 6A – revisit second reading of policies for the next meeting.  
 
Adjourn 
 Motion by Steve Heroux, 2nd Rebekka, all aye. Meeting adjourned at 9:26 PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

Steve Heroux, Secretary 

 



 

PCCS Executive Committee Meeting 

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MEETING MINUTES 
March 10th, 2025, at 

7:o0PM Byron Colby Barn 
1561 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 

Board Present 
  

Staff Present 
  Matt Earl Ankur Bhatia  Geoff Deigan 

Steve Heroux Rebekka Herrington   

    

Public Present: None 

Call to Order by Matt Earl at 7:00 PM 
 
Public Comment  

 No public present; no public comment. 

Closed Session 

 Motion to enter close session by Steve Heroux, 2nd by Rebekka Herrington; all votes aye.  

Entered Closed Session at 7:01 PM with Matt Earl, Ankur Bhatia, Rebekka Herrington, 
Steve Heroux, and Geoff Deigan 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,        
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

1. Executive Director Contract  

Geoff Deigan left the meeting at 8:38 PM. 

Exited Closed Session at 8:53 PM.   

Public Comment 

 No public present; no public comment. 

Action Items 

A. Recommend Executive Director Resolution to the Board – No actions were taken. 

B. Approve Minutes from Previous Meetings – No minutes available for review; No actions taken. 

New Business 

 No New Business 

Adjourn 

 Moved by Steve Heroux, 2nd by Ankur Bhatia. All votes Aye. 



Meeting adjourned at 8:55 PM.  

Respectfully submitted by Steve Heroux, Secretary. 

 



 

PCCS Executive Committee Meeting 

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MEETING MINUTES 
December 18th, 2024, at 

7:o0PM Byron Colby Barn 
1561 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 

Board Present 
  

Staff Present 
  Matt Earl Ankur Bhatia  None 

Steve Heroux Rebekka Herrington   

    

Public Present: None 

Call to Order by Matt Earl at 7:08 PM 
 
Public Comment  

 No public present; no public comment. 

Closed Session 

 Motion to enter close session by Rebekka Herrington, 2nd by Steve Heroux; all votes aye.  

Entered Closed Session at 7:11 PM. 

1. Executive Director Contract  

Exited Closed Session at 9:10 PM.   

Public Comment 

 No public present; no public comment. 

No Action Items 

New Business 

 Rebekka Herrington discussed the prospect of planning an actual retreat where the Board has 6-8 hours 
of working sessions sometime in late June of 2025. 

Adjourn 

 Moved by Ankur Bhatia, 2nd by Rebekka Herrington. All votes Aye. 

Meeting adjourned at 9:32 PM.  

Respectfully submitted by Steve Heroux, Secretary. 

 


	Board Meeting Closed Session Minutes Draft 3.25.25.pdf
	Entered closed session at 8:09 PM.
	8. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings – Steve Heroux shared the hand-carried minutes for the Closed Session Board Meeting minutes from 1.28.25 and 2.25.25.
	9. Biannual Review of Closed Session Minutes – discussion followed, but Matt Earl suggested we keep the minutes closed and destroy the recordings that are 18 months or older.
	10. Legal Bills – As noted, no legal bills were available in time to approve.
	11. Executive Director Contract – Matt Earl shared that the process of aligning the contract with Legal was right up to the meeting. Discussion regarding the content of the updated contract and alignment between the executive committee, the Board, and...




